Major Victor E. Edwards Elementary School

70 Crescent Street, West Boylston, MA 01583-1099
Richard Meagher, Principal
richardmeagher@whbschools.com
Phone: (508) 835-4461 Ext. 101

Fax: (508) 835-4119

TO: Parents of Incoming Grade One Students

FROM: Grade One Teachers

DATE: June 2015

RE: Materials Needed for Grade One for the 2015-16 School Year

The following items will be needed by all students entering first grade in September. Families
unable to purchase these materials may contact Richard Meagher at 835-4461 X101 to
discuss financial assistance.

MATERIALS NEEDED:

Colored Markers (2 sets of 8 colors water based)*No scented markers please*
Pencils (1 dozen #2, sharpened)
Safety scissors (Fiskars 1 pair)
Two-pocket folders (3)
Spiral bound composition notebook (50-70 pages)
Large pink eraser (2)
Book bag/back pack (NO ROLLING BACK PACKYS)
No pencil sharpeners please.
9. 1- 3 pack of post it notes (3x3)
10. Gallon Ziploc Bags (1)
11. Sandwich zip lock bags
12. Crayons (2 -24 pack boxes)
13. Glue sticks (6)
14. Paper Towels (3)
15. Cleaning Wipes (3)
16. Tissues (3) boxes
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Please send these items into school gradually with your child during the first week of school.
Extra supplies will be stored and used when needed. Please check with your child
periodically throughout the year since supplies wear out, get broken or iost.
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